



THE CHIMES

VOLUME 46, NUMBER 2 FEBRUARY 2019

TABLE OF CONTENTS

News from the Session	1
Many Thanks!	2
Help Wanted!	2
Pastor to Pew	
News of the Family	3
Special Prayers	
Nursing Homes/Assisted Living	
Worship and Music	
What's Happening in Worship?	4
Celebration for Janice Burch!!	
Mark Hayes Concert	4
Weekly Choir Rehearsal Schedule	
Need Hearing Assistance?	
News and Announcements	
Deacons' Doings	5
Youth News	5
Sunday School	
Youth Updates and News!	
Adult Education News	5
Bible Study	
Peace & Social Justice	
CPC Kitchen Remodel	
February Birthdays	6
Game Night!	
Presbyterian Women News	7
Cut & Sew Project Group	
The Book Circle	
Library News and Views	7
Church Staff & Leaders	
CPC Values	
Officers of the Church	
Financial Report	
rmanciai keport	IU

NEWS FROM THE SESSION

"And may the Lord make you increase and abound in love for one another and for all, just as we abound in love for you." 1Thessalonians 3:12

Your CPC Session was scheduled to have a meeting and Elder training in January, but schedules conspired against us and we had to put off our meeting until February. We did however, receive a report from the Personnel Committee. The Session extends a big THANK YOU to the Mike Johnson, Cathy Cleary, Deb Kee and Sara Lagergren for their work interviewing and hiring new personnel! We will be welcoming a new Administrative Assistant, Jennifer Fasteland, starting February 11th. Jennifer has served as the Activity Director and Office Manager since 2007 for River Grand Assisted Living Facility. She brings a wide variety of experiences and talents and her personality and enthusiasm will truly be a strong asset to our church family. In addition, the Personnel Committee hired a new Informal Music Leader to start in March, Cheryl Young. Cheryl taught music in K-12 public schools for 35 years. First in southern Minnesota and then in schools in Yellowstone National Park and in Montana. Cheryl and her husband recently retired to the area and she is excited to join the CPC staff. Cheryl will continue to contribute to the outstanding music we all enjoy, working with the Praise band as well as playing piano two services a month. Her interview was outstanding and the pieces she played for us were very enjoyable and comforting to hear.

The Session also set the date for our Annual Meeting as February 24th. Annual Reports will be available about a week before the meeting.

Peace be with you!

Barb Meyer, Clerk of Session

Many Thanks

Many thanks to all who helped in the office in January! We are going to keep the new office hours, and we will continue to have volunteers staff the office in February until our new Administrative

Assistant starts on February 11. Monday & Friday: 9am-Noon Tuesday, Wednesday & Thursday: 9am-3pm

You can still make appointments with Pastor Kim anytime as her hours go beyond the hours the office is open to the public.

Dear CPC-

Many thanks to the Deacons again for all the preparation of very nice Christmas treats we received. We enjoyed very much the visit we had with one of the new members! A Happy New Year of 2019 to all!

~ Vi and George Korol

Dear CPC Congregation:

Thank you so very much for the turkey, box of food and the gift cards. The kids had fun making mini garlic breads and mini oven roasted sandwiches with the buns! This gift of kindness is more helpful and appreciated than you may realize. Happy New Year to you all!

~ The Dickey Family (CPC Adopt a Family)

Dear Friends;

Thank you for taking time during this busy holiday season to make a gift to the Salvation Army. Your generosity is truly appreciated. Your contribution will help us to provide food, clothing and emergency assistance to people in need. And we can offer them one of the greatest gifts of all — the comfort of knowing they haven't been forgotten.

~ Sincerely, Lt. Lonneal Richardson

Dear CPC;

Thanks to your generous gift to Second Harvest we are able to lessen the burden on struggling individuals and families. You are a valued partner in our fight against hunger. Thank you for your generosity and for making a difference in north central Minnesota.

Sue Estee, Executive Director

Many thanks to all the CPCers that donated hats and mittens for the P&SJ Hat & Mitten Drive for the schools. 93 children benefitted from your generosity!

Help Wanted!

Video Camera Operators



We are looking for volunteers to operate the video camera on

Sundays. This is an important ministry that is very much appreciated by members of our community who enjoy watching the CPC Sunday Service on ICTV. If you are interested in helping out contact Tim Massaro 507-398-6309 or the church office 326-8515.

Worship Task Force

The Worship Task Force meets the second Tuesday of each month at 6:30 p.m. They oversee many aspects of worship services including choirs, lectors, and banners. They also coordinate building decorations throughout the church year. Contact the church office or Darcy Reich if you would like to participate in the activities of this group.

Peace and Social Justice Committee

The Peace and Social Justice Committee is looking for new members! This group is very active in our community. If you are interested, please call Biz Peterson at 256-1863 or come to our next meeting on Sunday February 10th at 9:15 am.

If you're reading this, you survived the Polar Vortex, 2019 edition. It's "fun" to try and get some work done at home while my four-year-old is climbing all over me and the laptop. I'm currently employing some great bargaining skills in exchange for 30-minute intervals allowing me to concentrate. A child who wants all of me, all of the time, causes me to wonder about our relationship with God. Jesus Christ didn't want praise and privilege. Jesus wanted people to follow him. And following him means doing as he did, speaking as he spoke, and praying as he prayed. I think sometimes we fall into a rut, thinking it's good enough to simply say that we follow Jesus. But I know God desires a deeper relationship with us. One that has us clamoring for time in God's presence, climbing all over the compassion and grace of Jesus Christ.

As a church, we find ourselves in a unique position. More staff means more attention to areas that have had to wait for time. The conversations I've been having with Betsy, Vangie and Mary are exciting. As a team we are dedicated to looking at the needs of our congregation and implementing new ways to bring us together. We are called to know and serve Christ in the world. Over the course of our history, we have done that best as a congregation when we actively engage one another and the world around us. What better way to pester God than to be energized in the work God asks of us? And so, my challenge to us this month is to get involved! Hear the announcements and respond with, "hey, why not?" Or read and study scripture a little more often than usual and apply the values of Christ to your daily work and interactions. I pray that we will pray fervently, seek and offer grace, share our treasures and spirit with our neighbors, and engage God with our hearts and minds. I offer this warning, however, it may be quite profound; the changes that occur in and around us as we refresh our relationship with the God that opens doors and makes the impossible an extraordinary reality.

Seek God with your whole heart, and mind, and strength.

Peace and Love, Pastor Kim

Special Prayers

- Those with health challenges: Kevin, Tom, Syd, Rick, Kathy, Bev
- Those mourning the death of a loved one: Norane Stejskal, Jim Wilkins, The Loeffler Family, The Watson family
- Those recovering from surgery
- Those with cancer and other illness
- Those going through divorce & other separation
- Families faced with mental illness, depression, addiction, and sorrow
- For victims and volunteers of the California fires
- For those that are particularly challenged with winter and holiday festivities
- For our Presbytery, Synod and General Assembly
- For our military personnel and their families
- For those navigating the aging process with their parents and loved ones
- For Cathy and Juan, our Mission Coworkers in the Philippines

Nursing Homes/Assisted Living

Brookstone Manor: Lois Krook and Joan McLaughlin

Brookstone Manor Memory Care: Marianne Wilson

Grand Village/Lodge: Virginia Saxhaug, Dorothy Zobel and Doris Buxengard

Pleasant Seasons: Dorine Seamans and Bev Stanley

River Grand: Susie Hickman, Elaine Martin and Joyce Spawn

Diamond Willow: Tudy Motschenbacher **Majestic Pines:** Betty Akre, Bev Baker, Gayle Chesness, George & Vi Korol, and Joyce Micheletti.

Oak Hill Assisted Living: Jan Shock Keystone Bluffs (Duluth): Verla Stabe

Please let us know if you have News to Share by calling the Church Office at 326-8515 or e-mailing us at office@communitypresbyterianchurch.com

WORSHIP AND MUSIC

What's Happening in Worship?

February 3: Communion **February 10:** Mary Preaches

February 17: Celebration of Janice Burch **February 24:** Annual Meeting after worship

Worship with us at Community Presbyterian SUNDAY AT 10 A.M.

Can't make it to church?
Watch the service on Tuesday evenings at 5 P.M.
Or Wednesday morning at 9A.M. on ICTV. Or
anytime on our website
www.communitypresbyterianchurch.com

Celebration for Janice Burch!!

Save the date! We will be honoring Janice Burch during worship on February 17 at 10:00 a.m. Janice is moving to Texas in March after 42 years in



music education and 18 years at Community Presbyterian Church.

As you may have noticed in the worship bulletins, Mark Hayes is one of Janice's <u>favorite composers</u>. In honor of her work with us, we have commissioned Mark to write a new piano piece in her honor! As an added bonus Mark Hayes will be with us Sunday February 17!! He will play Janice's special piece during worship, along with several other songs. He will also direct his own arrangement of "Brethren, We Have Met to Worship", sung by our church choirs with help from members of other local church choirs.

Join us in Fellowship Hall after the service as the Fellowship Committee hosts a Chili Dinner as part of Janice's celebration.

We hope you can join us as we honor Janice in this special way! We wish Janice and Dick Burch the very best and thank her for the wonderful gift she has been to our church family.

Mark Hayes Concert



Join us Sunday afternoon February 17 for a concert at 2:00p.m. presented by Mark Hayes. This concert is free and open to the public. This is a wonderful opportunity to

hear many of Mark's inspirational arrangements. A freewill offering will be taken to help with expenses. CD's and books will be available for purchase.

Weekly Choir Rehearsal Schedule

3:30 PM: Tintinnabulators 4:15 PM: Holy Tollers 5:00 PM: Praise Band 5:45 PM: Jubilee Ringers 6:30 PM: Chancel Choir

Need Hearing Assistance?

The church has a number of hearing assistance devices available for use. If you would like to try one during worship, contact an usher and they will be happy to assist.



NEWS AND ANNOUNCEMENTS

<u>Presbytery:</u> The Presbytery of Northern Waters meets for a regularly scheduled meeting on Saturday, February 2 at Lakeside Presbyterian in Duluth.

<u>Weekend off:</u> Pastor Kim is taking a weekend off February 8-10, Lay Pastor Mary Shideler will be oncall.

<u>Annual Meeting:</u> There will be an annual meeting of the congregation on Sunday, February 24 after worship.

<u>Donations Needed</u>: The youth will be packing boxes for our college students and military personnel on February 6 – please drop off donations by February 3. Suggested items include: Quarters, popcorn, cocoa, pens, post-it-notes, etc.

DEACONS' DOINGS

Your CPC Deacons will be meeting in February when we will have training for the newly installed deacons to learn

how to set up

Deacon Ministry

communion and have a tour into the hinterlands of the church.

We greatly appreciate the three hand knit prayer shawls that have been brought in. There are still plenty of long, cold, dark evenings left this winter to knit a prayer shawl if the spirit moves you to do so. All colors are welcome, although we could use a couple more prayer shawls in gender neutral colors. ~~Lay Pastor Mary

Sunday School

Sunday School is for ages 3 through those in 4th grade and meets every 2nd and 4th Sunday. Children will be dismissed from worship after the Chat with Children. The group will rotate among three stations, one week doing art, Bible stories, and music.

Youth Updates and News!

The high school youth group with continue our monthly brunch after church. This month it will be on February 3rd after worship. Place to be determined.



The middle school youth group met three times in January. We began the month with a mid-year review, and spent some time talking about what we have accomplished at youth group this year, and what we still want to

do. The following Wednesday, we had our second yoga class of the year, this time led by Katie Theis. It was a time of quiet movement, and clearing of our thoughts. Thank you Katie! Our "hot topic" this month focused on prayer. We talked about the many ways people might choose to pray, and the youth rotated individually through some prayer stations,

practicing the skills of: rest, mindful eating, laying down their burdens, being a light for others, remembering the forgotten, and forgiving. On Sunday, January 27th, the youth helped with walking tacos, cookie and coffee serving, and cleanup. We had a great crew of helpers working alongside the adults of the Fellowship Committee. A cooking challenge was to take place on our last Wednesday this month but was cancelled due to the weather. This will be rescheduled hopefully in February. This is a well-loved youth activity with Pastor Kim taking the lead. She has recruited Lay Pastor Mary and I to help her judge the dishes. Have a good February!

Betsv

Youth Group Dates to remember:

February 3 High School Youth Group brunch February 6 Pack college and military care packages February 13 Game Day

February 18-20 Spring Break no youth group February 27 Hot Topics

ADULT EDUCATION NEWS

Bible Study

Bible Study meets every Tuesday at 9:30 A.M. in the Parlor. We study the text for the upcoming Sunday, so come join us!



Upcoming scriptures include:

February 3 Jeremiah 1:4-10 February 10: Luke 5:1-11

February 17: TBD

February 24: Luke 6:27-38

PEACE & SOCIAL JUSTICE

Now that the holidays are over, let's not forget those who are struggling to put food on their tables. It's

time to re-stock the shelves! Please help us to do this by bringing items such as box dinners, vegetables, peanut butter, cereal, and mixes and placing them in the grocery cart



in the lower gathering area. Thank you for all you donate!

The CPC kitchen will be renovated beginning Feb 18. Included in the project will be:

- New flooring,
- New serving area complete with undercounter cart storage for dishes,
- New sinks,
- New center island.
- Relocated refrigerator to make room for food prep on the island,
- Additional electrical outlets and circuits,
- Revised plumbing to sinks to help water pressure,
- And a few other items.

To accomplish this we will start emptying the kitchen in the second half of February, after February 17th. This will include removing everything that touches the floor including the dishwasher, base

cabinets, stoves, etc.

We'll be looking for help for packing up the items in drawers and on shelves before the contractor moves everything else –



RENOVATIONS IN PROGRESS

stay tuned for the work days on that.

The area on the west side of fellowship hall will become a contractor work area and storage area after Feb 17. Peggy's exercise groups will move to other premises in the church for the duration of the project. Fellowship hall will still be useable (minus the old library area) but there will be no kitchen available. We'll leave the kitchen open for viewing so you can monitor progress.

We're looking forward to getting this done. More to come when there is a firm schedule in place.

~ The Kitchen Committee (George Shields, Dick Schneider, JoAnn Bakken, Vangie Mattfield, Roger Bertram)

p.s. Please check the kitchen and pick up ALL dishes that you might have left there!!!

Please let us know if we have missed your special day or if there is a mistake. We wish each of you a very *Happy Birthday!*

, or j rice	py Buttetty.		
Feb 1	Aric David	Feb 15	Verla Stabe
Feb 2	Joan Butson	Feb 16	Judy Brown
	Tim Carlson		Gwen Grell
Feb 3	Corey Tabbert		Norm Knuttila
	Tammy Warren	Feb 17	Gene G. Grell
Feb 4	Amanda Evans		Lois Krook
	Kathy Schneider	Feb 19	Mike Bliss
Feb 6	Elaine Martin		Sonia Larson
Feb 7	Ted Carlson	Feb 20	Delores Rima
	Will Stark		Charlie Schweigert
Feb 8	Susan Hickman	Feb 21	Marilynn Hrouda
	Roy Kjorlien	Feb 22	Tom Saxhaug
Feb 9	Judy Rudnick	Feb 23	Andi Tok
Feb 10	Gail Beckman	Feb 24	Scott Tompson
Feb 11	Biz Peterson	Feb 25	Kyler Coffield
Feb 12	Natalie Newton	Feb 26	Ann Clark
Feb 13	Richard Blake	Feb 27	Nancy Wagner
Feb 14	Jane Cook		
	Lisa Hemphill		
	Jim Rodenberg		

GAME NIGHT!

People of high school age and above are invited to join us Friday February 15 at 6:00 PM in the CPC parlor for game night. We will have lots of games to chose from or you can bring a game of your own to share with the group!

Cut & Sew Project Group

"You know you are a quilter when the only scraps under your table are fabric."

The Presbyterian Women Cut & Sew Project Group will be meeting the first three Wednesdays of February because we have so many quilts to finish. We can use all the help we can get, so please think about joining us!!! We start at 9:00 AM in Fellowship Hall but you can come any time and be welcomed. Our dates are February 6, 13, 20.

The Book Circle

The Book Circle will meet **Monday, February 11th** at 1:30 P.M. by the fireplace. The book for this month is *The Readers of Broken Wheel Recommend*, by Katarina Biyald.



A heartwarming reminder of why we are book lovers, this is a sweet, smart story about how books find us, change us, and connect us.

Broken Wheel, Iowa, has never seen anyone like Sara, who traveled all the way from Sweden just to meet her book-

loving pen pal, Amy. When she arrives, however, she finds Amy's funeral guests just leaving. The residents of Broken Wheel are happy to look after their bewildered visitor—there's not much else to do in a dying small town that's almost beyond repair.

You certainly wouldn't open a bookstore. And definitely not with the tourist in charge. You'd need a vacant storefront (Main Street is full of them), books (Amy's house is full of them), and...customers. The bookstore might be a little quirky. Then again, so is Sara. But Broken Wheel's own story might be more eccentric and surprising than she thought.

Feel free to come join us as we discuss February's book! If you can't join us in February here are our book selections for March, April and May.

March – *Before We Were Yours* by Lisa Wingate April – *The Tattooist of Auschwitz* by Heather Morris May – *The Shoemaker's Wife* by Adrianna Trigiani

LIBRARY NEWS AND VIEWS

Hard to believe it's February!

Seemed like we just celebrated Christmas and New Year, and for all immediate family, we were surrounded by palm trees, cobble stoned streets, blue skies and sunshine and mild temps for two whole weeks far from the madding crowd, together savoring Red Rock Canyon and Valley of Fire State Parks, Lake Mead National Recreation Area and bird viewing, Lion Habitat Sanctuary, and even a family friendly amazing performance by Cirque De Soloeil: "Mystere!"

Now we are in the depths of winter, BUT, Valentine's Day is around the corner, another lovely celebration and winter will be almost halfway over! YES!YES!YES! On the other hand for those that like to snuggle in doors, Books are definitely your forever friends.

Here are our latest additions:

Board Books:

A series of 8 board books from Usborne Publishers: 1.Baby's very first Little book of Baby Animals: BB USB

2.Baby's very first colors book: BB USB

3.Baby's very first outdoors book: BB USB

4.Baby's very first animals book: BB USB

5.Baby's very first little book of little babies: BB USB

6.Baby's very first 1-2-3- book: BB USB

7.Baby's very first getting dressed book: BB USB

8.Baby's very first Little book of baby farm animals.

Children's Picture Books:

1.I'm a Big Brother by Joanna Cole: E COL

2.Franklin Wants a Pet by Paulette Bourgeois: E BOU 3.Biscuit's First Sleepover by Alyssa Satin Capucilli: E

CAP

4.Froggy Goes To The Library by Jonathon London: E LON

5.Llama Llama and the lucky pajamas by Ann Dewdney: E DEW

6.My First Book of Sign Language by Joan Holub: E 423 HOL

Readers:

1.Level 2 Reader Life on Mars by Mary Kay Carson

Juvenile:

1.Magic Animal Friends...Bella Paw In Trouble by Daisy Meadows: J MEA

2.Magic Animal Friends ..Evie Scruffypup's Big Surprise by Daisy Meadows: J MEA

3.Owl Diaries..Warm Hearts Day by Rebecca

Elliott: J ELL

A perfect Valentine Read!

4.Owl Diairies ..Eva and the Lost Pony by Rebecca

Elliott: J ELL

5. Wishing on a Star by Fran Lee: J LEE a wonderful book filled with Constellation Stories and Star Gazing Activities! Great for the whole Family!

6.Algebra & Geometry.. Anything BUT SQUARE!!! by Dan Green..A basher Science Book..Great for parents and kids to make this math so much FUN!

Young Adults:

1. The Boys In The Boat by Daniel James Brown: YA 797.2 BRO

A simpler edition of the Adult version of The Boys in the Boat..which has been checked out for over two years,,please return a.s.a.p.!!The amazing True Story of an American Rowing Team, 9 young men,the under dog team, who heroically made a bid for the 1936 Olympics, which was ushered in under Adolph Hitler!!!my father, who was at the time living in Berlin, took his two younger brothers to those mesmerizing Olympics!!! won Olympic Gold!

A must read for everyone in this time of division and distrust!!!

Adult Fiction:

1. The Dog Who Danced by Susan Wilson: WIL Multiple kleenexes, dog lovers...This is an emotional read!

Adult Non-Fiction:

1. Promise Me, Dad by Joe Biden: 920 BID A deeply moving memoir about the year that would forever change a family and a country. Another must read!!!

2.Becoming by Michelle Obama: 920 OBA An intimate, powerful, and inspiring memoir by the former First Lady of the United States.

Apart from all these new additions, we have a wonderful collection of Valentine's stories for all ages a well as another more historical celebration of Black History Month and so many materials addressing that subject, which continues.

There is a reading challenge for February...for the younger set to read or be read to, 14 picture books/readers/board books either about Valentine's Day or Black Historyfor the rest of the congregation 4 meaningful historical books about Black History, not only in the United States but further afoot, from Nelson Mandella to Malala to Rosa Parks and beyond.

There will be two gift certificates for \$14.00 each to have something sweet at Dairy Queen...the deadline for the younger set is February 14th: for the rest of the congregation it is February 28th!

I will be checking weekly in the check out and check in box!!

Good Luck all...make it sweet and memorable.

Happy Valentine's Spread the love.

Your CPC Librarian Juliet

COMMUNITY PRESBYTERIAN CHURCH

CHURCH STAFF AND LEADERS

Minister	All Members
Pastor	The Rev. Kimbrel Johnson
Pastors Emeriti	The Rev. Dick Massaro & The Rev. Peter Nord
Commissioned Lay Pastor	Mary Shideler
Office Coordinator	
Music Staff	Darcy Reich, Janice Burch, & Mary Jo Jess
Director of Christian Education	Vangie Mattfield
Director of Youth	Betsy Whirley
Financial Secretary	
Church Treasurer	Brian Peterson

Getting in Touch with Us

Phone: 218-326-8515

Email: <u>office@communitypresbyterianchurch.com</u>
Website: <u>www.communitypresbyterianchurch.com</u>

Treasurer: petersonaccounting@gmail.com

CPC Values

As you enter Community Presbyterian Church, you are...

Invited to Experience Spirituality

We Observe, Nurture, Celebrate, and Seek a Deeper Understanding of God's Presence in Our Lives.

Invited to Experience Participation

Our Members are encouraged and led to be Active, Growing, Vibrant, and Engaged in Body, Mind and Spirit.

Invited to Experience Relationship

We share and enjoy extravagant hospitality, and witness God's love and grace as we interact and rely upon one another through life's journey.

Invited to Experience Respect

Every Person has Value; We strive to welcome and embrace the unique gifts of all God's beloved children.

Invited to Experience Celebration

We are a joy-filled community, where play and laughter have a place in how we glorify God and create loving relationships with one another.

"Our" Community; a living, evolving, dynamic Christian Congregation, striving towards mutual respect as we experience a very real God inviting very real people to live in the joy of the Spirit.

OFFICERS OF THE CHURCH

ELDERS (Moderator- Kimbrel Johnson, Clerk of Session – Barb Meyer)

2019	2020	2021
Keith Anderson	Mike Johnson	JoAnn Bakken
Lenora Evans	Cathy Cleary	Debbie Vergin
Barb Meyer	Susie Loeffler	Bryon Fraser
Makenzie Birkey	Denny Anderson	Steve Wright
		Jeff Lightfoot

<u>DEACONS</u> (Staff – Mary Shideler)

2019	2020	2021
Dave Marshall	Kay Staley	Lori Bertram
Kay Merwin	Pat Jorstad	Norma Eppinga
Janet Anderson	Laurie Bailey	Krislyn Watson
Kathleen Chesness	Donna Waech	Rhonda Axtell
Steven Taylor	Chuck Meyer	Peggy Marshal

TRUSTEES (Moderator – Deb Kee, Staff – Kimbrel Johnson)

(
2019	2020	2021	
Jim Rodenberg	Doug Pennertz	Don Axtell	
Roger Bertram	Deb Kee	Chris Peterson	
Jim Rudnick	Tim Massaro	Julie Roy-Dahline	
		Jeff Taylor	

STOCK GIFTS

Community Presbyterian Church has received an increasing number of stock gifts as a way for people to fulfill their annual pledge. This has great advantages for you and your taxes and we are pleased to assist you. You should call and ask for instructions from your broker AND tell us what stock you are transferring to our account. Normally, we will not know the source of the stock gift unless you tell us. We want to make sure we can credit your statements. We also have forms in the office to give your broker.

INVESTING WITH PILP

Did you know that investing any of your CD's (certificates of deposit) or savings with PILP (Presbyterian Investment Loan Program) will help our church lower its interest rate on our building loan? That will bring the church savings of over one hundred thousand dollars over the course of our loan! If you are interested, please contact our PILP representative Suzie Gwinn at 1-800-903-7457, ext. 5969 or suzi.gwinn@pcusa.org

FROM THE TREASURER FINANCIAL REPORT AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2018

December Income/Expense Report— General Fund	December Actual	YTD Actual	YTD Budget
Total Revenues—General Fund	\$37,839.87	\$324,359.08	\$326,924.00
Total Expenses—General Fund	\$28,224.05	\$321,991.63	\$343,160.94
Income minus Expenses—General Fund	<u>\$9,615.82</u>	<u>\$2,367.45</u>	(\$16,236.94 <u>)</u>
December Income minus Expenses— Building Fund	\$42,972.53	\$36,991.23	